HA-1431 1870's

Minnick House
124 N. Main
Bel Air
private

The formstone on this house cannot disquise the nice proportions
of this three bay house. The front gable with a lunette in it may be
a later addition.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This two and a half story, formstone-sided house is at 124 N. Main Street in
the Town of Bel Air, Harford County, Maryland. The main building is three bays
by two with a gable roof. The back building is three bays by one and has a
gable roof over the south two bays (built after 1930; in that year that portion
was a one story porch) and a shed roof over the north one bay (in 1904 1%
stories; by 1930 raised to two stories). There are two inside end chimneys
with corbelled caps and draft protectors. The 1ittle front gable has a lunette
in it. The other windows are 6/6 double-hung sash in molded surrounds. The
main entrance is in the middle bay of the front (east) elevation under a hipped
roof front porch carried on what were probably chamfered posts. They, too, have
been covered in formstone. The side gables (north and south) have a pair of
casement windows, and there is an enclosed single story shed-roof back (west)
porch, post-1930.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This three bay house, now sandwiched in between commercial establishments on
North Main Street, is a typical house of the 1870's. Despite its formstone siding,
it retains the characteristics of the type. The front gable is awkwardly shaped
and has a lunette rather than the more common round-headed 2/2 window. It may be
a later addition. The south ell is a post 1930 addition. The north portion 1-1/3
stories tall in 1904. That portion may be original.

Benjamin Minnick acquired a half acre in this block in 1867 from James
Reid for $2400 (19/95). The lot had improvements, but it is doubtful that this
house was one of them. Houses shaped like this were not built in Bel Air in the
1860's. More likely the improvements were some of the small houses (now demolished)
on the Bond Street side of the lot. A house does appear on this 1ot on the 1878
Map, occupied by Dr. S. B. Crane. It is probably this house or some portion it.
The Minnick family retained ownership of the house until 1919. This house seems to
have been a rental unit, at least until the turn of the 20th century, however.
Minnick built 52 East Broadway before 1883 and lived there until he died. His
finances were in bad shape when he died in 1900. The home place, and much more,
was sold at auction starting in 1901 after the Harford Bank sued the heirs. This
piece was sold to Laura T. Newman and Florence Minnick (daughters of Benjamin) in
1902 for $3500 (104/489). At that time the lot was 114' 10" on Main and 107' on
Bond. The Bond Street side of the house had as many as five tenant houses on it
and therefore was a good income property. Mrs. Minnick and her daughter Florence
may have lived in the Main Street house. Laura Newman (Mrs. William B.) 1ived
in Washington, D.C. In 1919 this property was sold to Felix M. Irwin for $5500
(164/132) after a suit in which Florence Minnick sued her brother-in-law, William
Newman. This probably represents a division of property after Laura's death.
Irwin sold it the next year to Letcher W. Joines for $7000 (1920, 169/231). In
1921 Joines sold it to George W. Johnson (173/251). 1In 1934 after the death of
George Johnson, his widow Ozella sold it to William Miles who assumed the $2000
mortgage (174/337; 234/44). Five years later it passed to John F. Palm (1939,
257/300). Palm sold it to Ruth Sterbak in 1944 (284/211), and she sold it to
Aristides Chilimidos in 1948 (318/221). His estate still holds it.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

This property occupies parcel #579 in the Town of Bel Air, 56.5' on
Main Street.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Marilynn Larew, Architectural Historian 3 December 1979
ORGANIZATION DATE
Town of Bel Air 838-8700
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
39 Hickory Avenue
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Bel Air Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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TITLE: 124 N. Main Street

29 July 1948
Ruth E. Sterbak & Frank, & Permanent
Building Association
to
Aristides Chilimidos

10 July 1944

John F. Palm & Joanna of Baltimore City
to

Ruth E. Sterbak

27 September 1939

William E. Miles & Gladys
to

John F. Palm & Joanna

10 August 1934
0zella D. Johnson, widow
to
William E. Miles & Gladys
assumes $2000 mortgage (174/337)

31 May 1921
Letcher M. Joines & Amy
to
George W. Johnson & Ozella

19 April 1920
Felix M. Irwin & Mae
to
Letcher M. Joines & Amy

26 May 1919
Charles H. MacNabb, Trustee
to
Felix M. Irwin & Mae
MacNabb was trustee in Florence Minnick
vs. William B. Newman et al
$5500
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104/489

19/95

24 September 1902
Jacob Doxen, trustee

to
Laura T. Newman (Mrs. William B.) of
Washington, D.C. & Florence M. Minnick
$3500
Doxen was trustee in Harford National
Bank (use of Jacob Doxen) vs. Martha C.
Minnick et al, 1900 114' 10" on Main &
107' on Bond

2 August 1867
James W. Reid & Mary
to
Benjamin Minnick
$2400 %a and improvements
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